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CORPORATE VISION / MISSION STATEMENT

VISION

To be a customer oriented company having wide and diversified customer base with
the team of professional working together to add value to all stakeholders and
contributing to society to help build a strong and progressive Pakistan.

MISSION

To be a distinctive yarn seller with international presence delivering best quality
varn through innovative techniques and effective resource management by
maintaining high ethical and professional standards.

To accomplish excellent financial results which can benefit all the stakeholders
including members and employees of the Company.

To fulfil obligations toward the society, being a good corporate citizen.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notiee 15 hereby given to all share holders of BILAL FIBRES LIMITED that the 36th ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING of the Company will be held at the registered office of the Company, 109-A, Streei No, 3, Cavalry
Ground, Lahore Cantt. Lahore on Thursday October 27, 2022 at 09:00 A.M, to ransact the following business::

l. To confirm the Minutes of last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on October 27, 2021,

2. To receive -consider and adopt the Annual Audited Accounts of the Company for the yvear ended June 3(),
2022 together with the Directors' and Auditers' reports thergon.

3. To appoint auditors and fix their remuneration for the next vear ending on June 3(}, 2023

4. To consider any other business with the permission of chair.

By order of the Board
Lahore. (Muhammad ljaz Shahid)
Dated; October 05, 2022 Company Secretary
NOTES:
I} The share transfer books of the company will remain closed from October 21,2022 to October 27, 2022
(bath  days inclusive).

2y Amember entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy,
Proxies in order 1o be eflective must be received at the registered office of the company not less than 48
hours before the time for holding the meeting. A proxy must be'a member of the company.

3) Fordentification, CDC Account holders who wish to attend the Annual General  Meeting are
requested to please bring with them original/attested copy of their Computerized National Identity Card
along with the participants [.DD number and their account numbers in Central Depository Company of
Pakistan to facilitate identification at Annual General Meeting. In case of proxy, an attested copy proxy's
Identity card. Accounts & participants LD numbers be énclosed. In case of corporate entity, the BOD,
resolution/ Power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall bé produced at the time of
the meeting (unless it has been provided earlier).

4y Due to current COVID-19 situation, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECDP) i
terms of its Circular No 5 of 2020 issued on March 17, 2020 has advised companies to modify their usual
planning for general meetings for the safety and wellbeing ol sharcholdeérs and the public at large.
Considering the SECP's directives, the Company has decided to convene this AGM with minimal
phvsical interaction of shareholders while ensuring compliance with the quorum reguirements and
requests the members to consolidate their attendance at the AGM through proxies.

5} In term of the Companies Act, 2017, member residing in a city holding at least 10% of the total paid up
share capital may demand the facility of video-link for participating in the Annual General Meeting. The
request for video-link facility shall be received by the Share Repistrar at the address given hercunder at
least 7 days prior to the date of the meeting on the standard Form placed in the Annual Report which is
also available on the website of the Company.

&) The Sharcholders are requested to notify any change in their addresses, if any, immediately to our Share
Registrar, M/s Corplink (Pvt) Limited, Winps Arcade; 1-K, Commercial Model Town, Lahore:

o 7)  The audited financial statement of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 have been placed af the
Company's website: www.bilalfibres.com
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DIRECTORS” REPORT

Dear Shareholders

2022

time high fuel prices.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

million in the previous year.

The financial results are summarized hereunder;

The Directors of vour Company welcome you to the 36" Annual General Meeting and present the
annual report together with the audited accouns of the Company for the financial vear ended June 30,

The business conditions of Pakistan were not favorable due to political instability, inflation. and all-

Operations of the company remained closed durmg the financial year under review, The source of
revenue was the rent of the factory amounting to Bs 6.00 million. Due to a depreciation of Rs 21.434
million and certain adjustment of Statement of Financial Position items the company declared o net
loss aller tax of Rs 35558 million in the current period as compared to a net loss aller tax ol Rs 3,296

Particulars 2022 2021

Rs. Rs.
sales = d
Cost of sales - -
Gross loss - -
Operating loss (5,705.741) (3.472.081)
Finance Cost I-I-“J,H."Q,EEQ)“ (1824008 i.
MNet Loss before tax (55,557,970 (5.296,089)
Mel Loss atter tax (55.557.970) (5,296,089)
Laoss per shares {3.94) {01,38)

OPERATING PERFORMANCE

(inancial statements.

issues once the business conditions will be favorable.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The Company 15 in hitigation with the banking companies whereas the factory operations remained
closed during the vear. The complete details of the litigation cases are fully disclosed in note 24 of the

The management is confident that with the blessing of Allah (SWT) the company will overcome these

Under the prevailing circumstances, the most important factor 15 fo negotiate with the banking
companies. However, the management is hoping that the government will take steps to overcome the
post impacts of Hood and ever worst inflation for a revival of the cconomy and textile sector,
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The auditors have observations on the following areas in their report;

a) We did not observe the counting of the Physical inventory of stock in trade and property, plant and
equipment amounting to Rs.537.873 million and Rs. 354,570 million respectively as at June 30, 2022,
The management informed us that the stocks are pledged with the banking Companies and are under
litigation, while the Tactory 15 on lease now with the third party.

The refated preparations could not be made because we are in ltigation with our banks whereas
the stock figures reflected in books are unchanged since closure of the factory.

by At the reporting date the Company has net carried out revaluation of preperty, plant and equipment
note 5 (except for factory equipment, office and electric equipment and furniture and fixture) which
wits due on June 30, 2022 due o discontinuity of operations. Previous revaluation was carried out on
June 28, 2009, Therefore, we are unable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary i this
regard.

Owr first priovity is to deal and settle the matters with our bankers since all the machinery is wnder
tien/pledge with the banks. However, we are aware of this non-complianee with the International
Accounting Standard 16 and ence the relevami arrangements arve made with the banking
companies, the compliance will be made accordingly.

¢} The stocks are carried out in the statement of financial position at Rs.537.873 million i.e.. at cos.
Management has not stated the mventories at lower of cost or net realizable value as required by the
financial reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, which constitutes o departure from applicable
financial reporting standards, Therefore, we are unable o determine whether any adjustments were
necessary in this regard,

The related preparvafions could not be made because we are in litigation with our banks whereas
the stock figures reflected in books are unchanged since closure of the factory.

d)  As explained in note 24 to the financial statements, the company is in litigation with the banking
companies,

The banks have not confirmed the balances of Long Term financing, as shown in note 16, amounting
Rs.493 145 million, labilities against assets subject o finance lease, as shown in note 18, amounting
Rs 108,306 million and short term borrowings, as shown in nete 23, amounting Rs, 136,365 million |
The banks have not confirmed the balances of accrued mark up on long term financing, labilities
against assets subject to finance lease and short term borrowings, note 21, sum of Ks, 97.520 million.
The Company had not worked out and provided the amount of markup on long term borrowings from
financial institutions, Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease and shor-term borrowings, as
shown 1 note 21, in these financial statements, Due o the unavailability of record, we were unable o
determine whether any adjustments were necessary in this regard.

We hope that the matters wilf be setdfed apily with the banks. The refevani resultanes will be
incorparated accordingly.

¢) As mentioned in note 24 we have not received reply of confirmation request from banks in respect of
bank guarantees amounting to Rs. 8.675 million in aggregate and bank guarantee margin note 10
amounting to Rs. 2,925 million, to verify the correctness of contingency and trade deposits and short o
tenm prepayments. We were also unable to satisty ourselves as to the correctness of the reported
balances by performing other alternate auditing procedures,
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Althongh the prevailing circumstances are poi very supportive, we eagerly believe the venture as a
poing concern since it has successfully managed 1o provide employment to many fuomilies working
in the leased fuctory. The businesses have been poing through the worst challenging situation
resulting in the closure of many textile mills. Yet, the company is hoping that government will
surely take up this matter on an emergency basis and necessary sieps will he taken towards the
revivad of the textile sector. On the other hand, the company has abways ensured timely compliance
with all its corporate and statutory obligations.

f

At the reporting date the Company has accumulated losses amounting to Rs.301.565 million and its
current liabilities exceed ifs current assets by Rs.923.492 nullion.

Although the prevailing circimstances are not very supportive, we eagerly believe the ventitre as a
going concern since it has successfully managed to provide employment to many fumilies working
in the leased factory. The businesses have been going through the worst challenging situation
resuflting in the closure of many textile mills. Yer, the company is hoping that government wilf
surely take up this matter on an emergency basis and necessary steps will be taken rowards the
revival of the fextile sector. On the other hand, the company has always ensured timely compliance
with all its corporate and statutory obligations.

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
The auditors have drawn attention to following the areas in their report:

a) Presently, The Board has not appointed a female director as required by regulation 7 af
chapter 11 of Listed Companies Code of Corporate Governance regulations, 20149,

by The same person simultancously holds office of chief financial officer and the company
secretary of a listed company which 15 not allowed as required by regulation 24 of chapter V11
ol Listed Companies Code of Corporate Governance regulatnions, 20149,

¢) The Board has not set-up an internal audit function as required by regulation 31 of Chapter X
ol Listed Compames Code of Corporate Governanee regulatnions, 2019,

The company operations are currentdy suspended and all the employees have lefi the company. So
once the business operations are resumed then these compliances will be made accordingly.

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements, prepared by the management of the company, fairly present its state of
affairs, the result of its operations, eash Mows and changes in equity.

BOOKS OF ACCOUTNS
The company has maintained proper books of accounts,

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements
and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments.

INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IAS)
International accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of
financial statements,

0 ACCOUNTING YEAR

The accounting year of the company is from 1 July to 30" June.
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DIVIDEND
Duoe to accumulated losses ol the company, directors do not recommend any dividend for the year
eided June 30, 2022,

AUDITORS
The present Auditors M/'s Mushtaq & Co,, Chartered Accountants, being due for retirement has
offered themselves for reappointment for the next vear ending June 30, 2023,

CORPORATE & FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAME WORK
In compliance (o new listing regulations of stock exchanges and as required under the Companies Act.
2017, your dirgelors are pleased to state as under: -

a)  The system of intermal control 15 sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

by Board is satisfied with the Company's ability 1o continue as a going concern.

¢ There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed
in the listing regulations of the Stock Exchanges.

dy  Significant deviations from last year operating results of the Company and reasons thereof have
been explained.

g) There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges those are
outstanding as on June 34, 2022 except for those disclosed in the financial statements.

1 There are no significant plans for corparate restructuring, business expansions till the settlement
of the court cases,

¢} Keyv operating and financial data for the last six vears in summarized form is included in this
annual report,

It} Statement showing “Pattern of sharehoiding™ June 30, 2022 is also enclosed herewith.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

At each board meeting the Bouard of Directors approves Company’s transactions with Associated
Companies ! Related parties. All the ransactions executed with related parties are on arm’s length
hasis.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR)

Corperate Social Responsibility (CSR) 1s about business giving back to society. As a routine, we
strive to safeguard the healih and well being of our employees, neighbors and customers, as well as
the communities in which we live, work and operate: The Company continuously takes initiatives for
CSR activities as mentioned m paragraphs (o follow,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors of the company cordially acknowledge the valued services rendered by the company’s
executives and stalt, The Directors are also thankful to the banking companies Tor their cooperation
and support,
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DIRECTORS' MEETINGS
follows:

Mame of Director

Mr. Nagem Omer

Mr. Anwaar Abbass

Mr. Shahid Ighal

Mr. Muhammad Omer

Mr. Muhammad Asghar

Mr. Muhammad Aslam Bhatt
Mr. Muhammad Kashit

Lahore
Drated: October 5, 2022

During the vear four meetings of the Board of Directors were held. Attendance by each director is as

Number of Meetings attended

4
(4
04
{4
{13
4
03

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors

{(Nacem Omer)
Chiel Executive
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Chairman’s Review

I welcome to you the 36th Annual General Meeting of yvour Company and prewnl on behalf of the Board
of Directors, the Audited Statements of Accounts Tor the year ended 30 June 2022 along with my review
on the performance of your Company.

Industry overview:
Due to un-favorable business environment the base of conventional industry has weakened in
general as was evident from consistent plunge of Pakistan's share of textile in global market.

Company's performance
The management of the company also dealing with the litigation cases with their bankers in the court
of law and our legal counsel are confident for a amicable settlement with them in due course of time.

Future Prospects

Currently, giving the factory on lease for production of textile product is the most feasible option.
Also we are looking for the amicable settlement with our banker in due course of time and then to
plan it accordingly.

Acknowledgement

On my and on behalf of the board of directors of your company | take this opportunity of
acknowledging the devoted and sincere services of employees of the Company. 1 am also grateful to
our bankers, sharcholders and the government organizations.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of Bilal Fibres Limited on the Statement of Compliance with the Code
of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with ihe Listed Compames { Code of Conporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Bilal Fibres

Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2022, in accordance with the requirements of
regulation 36 of the Regulotions

The tespansibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Baard of Tirectors of the Company,
Our respotsibility is to review whether the Stateiment of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s
compliance with the provisions of the Regulitions and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulmions. A review is linited primanly to inquiries of the

Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company 1o comply with the
Regulations

As o part of our audit of financial statements we are required 1o obtoin n understanding of 1he
sccounting and internal control systems suificient to plan the audit and develop an effective: pudi
approuch, we ate not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement an intemal control
covers nll risks and controls or 1o form an opinion on the effediivencss of such internal controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedurss and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee. and upon ecommenilat ion
of the Audit Cammittee, place before the Board of Directoss for their review and approval its related
party transactions. We are only required snd have ensured complinnee of this requirement 1o the extent of

the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
Aundit Committee,

Following instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the code were observed;

 Parugraph | Deseription -
reference

Presently, The Board has nol appointed a female director ns required by regulation 7 ol

| chapter 11 of Listed Compimies Code of Corporate Govérnance repulations, 2019
However, in the next financial year the camplinnce of the said Repulation will be
ensoned, S
The same person simultancously holds office of chiel finantial officer and the company

[ secretary of a listed company, Which is not allowed a8 required by regulation 24 of

n chapter V11 of Listed Compunies Code of Corporate Goverance regulations, 2019
_F The Bonard has not set-up an inernal audit function as required by regulation 31 of
("Jl‘ 15 Chapter X of Listed Compunies Code of Corporste Governinee repulitions, 2019,

Lahore Office: 19-B, Block G, Guiberg-ll, Lahore, Tel: 042-35858624-6 E-mai: audilhri@mush

lagandco.com
Islamabad Offica: 407, Second Floor Millannium Haights, F-11/1, Islamabngd, Tel 051-2224870




BILAL FIBRES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

MUSHTAQ & CO. |-=m\,,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS leading edge alliance
Hend Office: 4807, Commercs Cenire, Hasral Mohanl Road, Kemchl, Tel: 02 1-32038521-3 nE e 1 ey 1 SaTE—
Email: into@mushinqandco.com), suss vl shlasanccs com Meriber firem

Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ns adopted by the Institute of Charered Accountants of
Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitics in aecordance with the Code.

Report on Other Legal and Regnlatory Requiremeirts

Based on our audit, we farther report (hal in our opinion.

{a) Proper books of accmunt have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 200 T(XIX
of 20107y

(b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the other comprehensive Incoime the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have not been
deawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2007 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement wilh the books
of account and returns

(€} Investments made, expenditure incurred and guaraniees extended diring the year were for the purpose of
the Company's buginess: and

{d) in our opinion, no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinonee 1930 (VI ol
1980}

e engagement partner on  the audit  resulting o this  independent  auditer’s  roport W
hid HMussain Zahid, (FCA),

W 5 _

Chartered Accountan

Karach

buct05_0CT 2022

UDIN: AR202210043y8ypllsi2

Laharn Offies: 10-B, Block G, Guiberg-lil, Lahore. Tel 042.35858624-6 E-mail; audif thei@muahingandco. com
[slamabad Offes: 407, Second Floor Milennium Helghts, F-11/1, Isiamabad. Tel: 051-2224870
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

Name of company: Bilal Fibres Limited
Year ending: June 30, 2022

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:
I, The total number of directors are seven as per the following:
a.  Male: i

b, Female; -

2. The composition of board is as follows:

| Category Names |
- Independent Directors 1. Mr. Mubammad Kashil
2. Mr. Muhammad Aslam Bhatti
Other Non Executive Directors 1. Mr. Anwaar Abbass
2. Mr. Muhammad Omer
3. Mr. Shahid Ighal
| 4. Mr. Muhammad Asghar
Executive Direclor l. Mr. Nagem Omer
{Chief Executive)
' Female Director -

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies, including this company;

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supperting policies
and procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
sigmficant policies ol the company. The Board has ensure that  complete record of
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is
maintained by company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by Board! sharcholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Act and these Regulations:

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and. in his absence, by
a director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting ol the Board:

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors 0
in accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

oo
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9. The Board has arranged Directors” Training Program for the following;
Presently no director has participated in the training program required as per Regulation,

however in the next financial yvear the compliance of the smd Regulation will be ensured:

10, There were no new appointment of chiefl linancial officer, company secretary and head
of internal audit due to no business activity and the function of chief financial ¢fMicer and
company secretary performed by the same person:

11, Chief financial officer and chiet executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements
before approval of the board:

12, The board has formed commitiees comprising of members given below:

Commitiees | Composition/Names
Audit Commitiee Chairman:
Mr. Muhammad Aslam Bhatti
(Independent Director)

Members:
Mr. Anwaar Abbas
| Mr. Muhammad Omer
HR & Remuneration Commitlee Chairman:
Mr. Muhammad Kashif
Members:
Mr. Muhammad Asghar
| Mrs. Shahid Igbal

13.  The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been tformed, documented and
advised to the commitiee for compliance;

4. The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following:-

Committees | . Frequency ol
Audit Cemmitiee Four quarterly meetings were held during the
| financial year ended June 30, 2022
HE & Remuneration Committee | Onemeeting was held during the financial year
ended June 30, 2022

15, Due to no business acuvity presently the Board has not set up an effective internal audit
function and there are no stadT for the purpose;

16, The statutory auditors ol the company have confinmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of

Q Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation

of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in
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the audit are not a close relative (Spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children)
of the chief executive officer, chief linancial officer, head of internal audit , company
secretary or director of the company:

7. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed [FAC
guidelings in this regard;

I8.  We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3, 6. 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the
Regulation have been complied with:

/7/ .{""/”(

Muhammad Omer
Chatrman
Lahore: October 05, 2022
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Independent auditor’s report to the members of Bilal Fibres Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the financial stuements of BILAL FIBRES LIMITED (“the Company™),
which comprise the statement of lnancial position as at Jume 30, 2022 and the statement of profit or loss, the
statement of other comprehensive income, the stalement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended ond potes 1o the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial stastements of the company. Because of the
significance of the matters described i Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our roport. we have nol

been able to obain suflicient appropriste audit evidence to provide & hasis for an sudil opinion on these
financial statements

Basis for Mdyclaimer of Opinion
a) We did not observe the counting of the Plivsical inventory of stock in trade and propenty, plunt and
cquipmeni amounting 1o Re 57.873 million and Ry, 354570 million respectively as ot Jupe 30, 2022, The

management informed us-that the socks are pledged with the banking Componies and are under litigation,
while the factory is on lease now with the third party.
b} At the reporting date the Company has not camied vt revaluation of property, plant and equipment note 5
(except for factory equipment, office and clectric equipment and fusnitare snd fature) wiiich wis due on
June 30, 2022 due 1o discontinuity ol operations. Previous revaluation was cartied out oy June 28, 2019
Therefore, we are unable 1o determine whether any odjustments were necessary in this regand

c) The stocks ore carridd owr in the statement of financinl position ot Re.57.873 million e, @ cou
Management has not stated the inventories: at lower of cost or net realizable value s required by the
financial reporting standards a3 applicable in Pakistan, which constituies a departure from applicable

financial reporing standards. Thorefore, we are unable to determine whether any adjustmeits were
necessary i this regard.

d) As explained in nate 24 to the finanzial statements, the company is in litigation with the banking companies

The banks have not confirmed the balances of Long Terin financing, a5 shown i note 16, amounting
Rs.493.145 million, liabilities against agsets subject o finance lease, as shown i note 18, amounting
R, | (8306 million and shost term bormowings, as shown in nole 23, amounting Ke 136365 million ,

The banks have not confirmed the balances of acerued mark up on long lerm financing, liabilities against
pssels subject to finance lease and short term borrowings, note 21, sum of Rs, 97,520 million

The Compuny had not worked out and provided the amount of markup on long term borrowings fram

financial institutions, Lishilities ngainst assets subject 1o lnance lease and shorm-teom botrawings, as show

in note 21, In these financial ststements. Due 1o the unavailability of record, we were unable 1o determine
any adjustments were necessary in this regard.

Lahame Office; 19-8, Block G, Gulberg-ll, Lahore, Tal; 042-35858624.6 E-mall: audit Inri@mushtagandea com
{stamabad Ofice: 407, Second Floor Milennium Hasghts, F-111, Islamabad. Tel. 0S1-2224570
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¢) As mentioned in note 24 we have not received reply of confirmation request from banks in respect of bank
guarantees amounting to Rs, 8675 million in aggregate and bank guarantee margin note 10 ameunling to Rs
2.925 million, to verify the correctness of contingency and trade deposits and short lerm propayments. We
were also unable to satisfy oursclves us to the comectness of the reported balances by performing othet
alternnte auditing procedures

) At the reporting date the Company has accumulated losses amounting to Rs.501.565 million and its cirrent
liabilities exceed its current assety by Ry 923492 million.

The Company has suspended its operations ‘since June 16, 2016 and has leased out the fsctory. Furiher,
finnncial results show adverie key financial rtics, and the decision of the court cases is still uncertain,
whether it will be in favor of the company or otherwise.,

The conditions mentioned in points *a” to *7 along with adverse key financial ratios, the Company’s
inability to comply with loan agreements and pay debts on due dstes and discontinuance ol operations
indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt sbout the company’s ability
1o continue as & going concern. At present, there is no formal approved business Plan for future periods.

These conditivns and eventy indicate inaterial uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability 10 continue as a going concern and therefore it may be unable to realize s assets and discharge ils
liabilities in the normal course of business. Howeser, the management of the company has prepared these
financiul statements on golng concem basis, Because of the circumstances and eventy as mentioned berein,
inour opimion, the company cannot be considered 1o be a goling concer mnd thus the prepamition of these
financial statements on poing concern basis is inappropriste. In our opinion the fimancinl statements should
reflect adjusiments 1o reduce the value of assets 1o their recoverable amount and 1o provide ony funther
liabilities that may arise, These adjusiments ure likely 1o be substantial, and in view of further qualifications
discussed in paragraphs (o) 1o (1) above we are unable to determine the quantom of the required adjustments
and provisions with a reasonable degree of accuracy,

Responsibilities of Management amid the Board of Divectors for the Financial Seetemens

Management is responsible for the preparstion and fair presentation of the Anancial slatements §n
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as spplicable in Pakistan and the reguirements of the
Companies Act, 2007 (XEX of 200 7) and forsech mlemal control a8 management deterinines is RECTLSNryY 1
enable the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o
fraud or eror

in prepaning the {inancial ststements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's shiliry 1o
continue as & going concem, disclosing. as applicable, maners refored 1o going concern and using the poing
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 1o liquidite the Company Or 1o ¢easc
operations, or has no realistic alterative but to do so

The Board of Directors arc responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting peocess,

Audlivar’s Responsibilities for the Auwlit of the Fingnciol Sttements

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the Company's (inancial stalements in sccordance with
International Sinndards on Awditing and to isswe an auditor’s report. However, because of the matlers
deseribed in the Basis for Disclaimer Opinion section of our report, we were not able 1o obtin sulTicient
apdfopriate audil evidence 10 provide a basis Tor an audit opiniol on these financial staements. We e
ifdependent of the Company in sccordance with the Internationn| Ethics Standards Board for Accountans’

\
Lahore Office, 18-8, Block G, Guitierg-lll, Lakore, Tel: 042-15858624-6 E-mail audiliInn@mushiagondco, com
Islamabad Office; 407, Second Floor Millenmiurn Helghts, F-1111, Istamabad, Tel: 051-2224870
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Code of Ethics for Professional Accotniants ns adopted by the Tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordanee with the Code.

Repart on Other Legal and Resulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further roport that in our opinion

(#) Proper books of account have been kept by the Company s required by the Companies Act. 2017 (XIX
of 201 7Y

(b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the other comprehensive income, the
statement of chenges in eguity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have not been

drawn up in conlormity with the Coanpanies Act, 2007 (XTX of 20173 and are in agreement with the hooks
ol necoont and retums:

() Investments made, expenditure mcurred and gunrantess exiended during the year were for the purpese of
thie Company's business: and

{d) in our opinion, no Zakat was-deductible 2t zolrce under the Zaknl and Ushr Ordinance 1980 (XVIIL ol
1980}

The cngagement paroer on  the  audit  resulting  in  this independent  uuditor's
Mussnin Zahid, (FUAL

\M l@g%m -

Chartered Accouniiig

b5 0CT 2022

UDIN: ARZOZ2Z10043 vEvplisF2

feport s

Lahare Office: 12-8, Block G, Gulberg-il, Lahore. Tel; D42-35858624-6 E-mall: sudil. Ihr@mushiagandco. com
|slamabad Office; 407, Second Floor Millennium Heightn, F-111, islpmabad. Tel: 051-2234570
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KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA FOR LAST 51X YEARS
R Year Ended 30th June
PARTICULARS
2022 021 2020 MRy N8 T
ASSETS EMPLOYED
Property, plant and equipment 40356 425.292 447873 471666 930431 073,317
Invesiment Property 573,00 550,300 342,740 542.740 - -
Long term deposits 1156 |.156 I.156 1.156 3356 3.389
Current assets 82.70 R3773 92,542 102185 102479 91,439
Total assets employed 1.060.711 1,066.530 1.084.311 1,117.747 1.036.266 1,068, 144
FINANCED BY
Shareholders" equity (300,36) (I08.G0TY (307.101) (2R L30) (280.303) (209, 202)
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 407,52 411.124 414,914 4185903 293,016 30,296
46,939 162517 107.813 137.767 2783 91,094
Loan trom directors/sponsors - 05.917 111021 117.307 110455 92372
Deterred Liability 1361 7420 6,536 6,936 il 3 22.257
1.561 103.357 117957 124.243 170.%56 114.629
Current Lizhilitics 1,006,191 RO0.6T5 H5H.542 §35.737 R32HE2 862421
Toal funds invested 1.060.711 1.066.530 1L084.311 1,117.747 1.036.251 1,068,144
PROFIT & LOSS
Turnover (net) - - - - - 95,044
Revenue - [neome - : - - - 1.500
_ ] - - - 06348
Giross | Loss) = = s = {39.319) (39.319)
Operating (Loss) / Profit (5.706) (3.472) (27.724) {43 0040 {33,480 1162
Finance cost (49.852) (1.524) 2.230) (15.091) 17.373 20307
{loss) ( Proft before taxation (55,558) (5.2%0) (29.954) {50.091) {530.862) 22 468
{loss) ( Proft after taxation [55,358) {5.290) (29954 (H.682) | TR.366) 13,363
Earnings per share (Rs.) {3.94) (0.38) (2.1 (0,62} (5,56) 85
Number of spindle installed - - - - - 28016
Number of spindle worked - - - - - -
Mumber of shifis per day - - - - - -
Actual production converted
into 20 counl (Kes in millicn) - - - - - -
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Propoerty, plant and eguipmenn
Faght of use assels
Invesiment Property

Long term deposins

CURRENT ASSETS

Stk an trade

Trade deposits and shon term prepayments
Oher reccivibles

Sabes iy mefundabie

T Betunds Dive From Govermment

Cash ond bank balinees

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Aunthorised shure capital
TS 00O [ Jame 300, 202 ] D5 AR0MT Ordinery shares of Hs. 10 ench

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
T D00 OY e 30, 2027 14, 100,000 Oredinnry shares of Bs. 10 cach
Accumulated loss

Seiplus on revaluation of propecty, plant and squipment

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term financing fiom Bunking Companics - Seeured
Laongs terim Fnancing Trom direcion aml associaies
Liahilities agmimst wssets subject to finanee lense
Deferred linbalitics

CURKRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other puyvisbles
Unclamed dividend
Acerued Interesy Mark up pavable
Laonn from directors anid asscciates
Short term borrowings
Current portien of:
Lamg term laancing from Banking Companics

Liabilities againsg nssets subjedt 1o inance lease

Contingencics and commitments

The arnexed noles form pord of these finoncial staterhiens,

X s

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mot

= o~ >

1
11

12
I3

15

16
17
18
19

20
41
|
.
3

16
18

24

June 31, 2022

June 3, 2020

Rupees

I5LENLB0T7
A IRA G
QDT TET
L 156,180

ATHAN0T30
51, HEGWAT
556,308, 500
L1568

97R.011,763 982,756,377
ST RT2.T7AT 57 872747
L25ThY 2925765

1T 120975 15,205,073
BB THG A0S
3515444 AA15A
445,250 H22.540
BL698 967 HATIL3R4
1AMl T 145, TR 10665249, 70l
SN, D (DR UG ERIT

141000, D40

IR RGEREHE

(301.564,754) [, 607,092 )
407,521,032 410,124,240
40050, 1TH TOES17.148

1361010

95917, 168

7420010

7561000 3337078
42,494,535 J4 483,679
235,776 235,776

VT 320,035
1212505

136,305,534

493,145,381

97,520.035

143465534

AT OED

108,300,331 (LRI |
T 0H0d, 1 MY, 542 BOOGTSA35
1L, T 10, T34 1066520, 761

i
DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Muote June 30, 2022 June 3, 2021

{Rupees)
Sales 25 - -
C'ost of sales 26 -
Ciross loss H =
Distribution cost 27 - -
Adminastrative expenses 28 (25,672.871) (33,995 297
Oither operaling expenses 29 (2722127 -
Orther income an 22,689.257 30,523,206
Finance cost k| (49852220 {1824, 008)
(55.557.970) 5. 2960.08%)
Laoss before taxation (55,557,970) (5,296,089)
Faxation 32 - -
Loss after taxation (55.557.970) (5. 296, 089)
Loss per share - basic and diluted i3 (3.94) {0.38)
The annexed metes fovm part of these financial starements,
Yor
}-: l,,. ; A
k__\l ! ey .'.-F‘f','_.f,- ’,j,w'r'.-"

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER MEBECTOR
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

{Rupees)
Loss after taxation {55.557.970) (5,296,089)
Other comprehensive meome -
Total comprehensive income [/ (loss) for the year (55.557.970) 15,296.089)
The annexed notes form part of these financial statements,
o
il \\,. X
. AL PN L2 P
CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER HMRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Revenue Reserve Cupital Reserve
Shure
5 Total
capital ‘vurp:rtm; an
Accumiu bted loss revaluation of fixed
issely
{ Rupees )
Balance as on 1 July 2020 141,000,000 (448, 1005801 414014038 107,813,237
Transfer from surplus on revaldaiion op accownt of
meremental depreciaton - net of fax
5, TR, TOR {3,789.79%8)
Mt Profitd loss) for the year £5,206 054 (5 200,080
Orther comprelensive income [or the penod -
Balunce a5 on June 30, 2021 (A RITGIRALH (449,607 492 ) 411,124,240 102,517,148
I'ransfer from surplus on revalustion on account of
merementil depreciation - net of 1ax 500,308 (3.600,308)
Mt Profin loss) for the vear (5555749705 - (55557470
ther comprebensive income for the penod
Balance as on June 30, 2022 141 AMHL (D (501,564,754} 407,523,932 46,959,178
Tl commemcod sty feorm part of ficke finaniial statemenss
Aot
N\
&_\- ). 4-_-\:11_“,- Y
CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Lioss before taxation

Adjustment for non-cash and other related items:

Diepreciation on operating fived assets

Depreciation on right of use assets

Notional income /fexpense) on interest free loans

Fair value gain on lovestment property

Finance cost

Sales mx written off

Interest on staff retirement benefits

Cash low generated{used in) from operating activities belore

working capital changes

Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes :

{Increase) / decrease in current assets:

Oiher receivables

Increase ( (decrease) in current liabilities:

Increase in trade and other pavables

Net cash used in working capital

Cash generated from operations

Finance cost

Net eash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/(decrease) in short term borrowings - net

Increase/(decrease ) in financing from directors and associates

Net cash (used in) financing activities

Net (decrease)inerease in cash and cash equivalents

Cuash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

Fhe anpexed notes form part of these financial siatements

Xk

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

|
|
ey "_E__.—;"""___.’.-

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Note  June 30, 2022

June 3, 2021

{Rupees)

(55.557.970) (5.296,089)
18,839,823 19,851,194
2,594,048 2,730,577
49,477,084 (9,142,395)

(16,689,257)  (13,568,500)

145 11,687
2,722,127 -
141,000 484,000
1,527,000 (4.929.526)
| 82000 8800000 |
| so10856 || 321,548 |
6,185,856 9,121,548
7,712,856 4,192,022
(145) (11.687)
7,712,711 4,180,335

(7 100,000)

(790,000) (4,148,649)
{7, 590,000) (4.148,649)
(177,290) 31,686
622 540 500,854
445,250 622,540
,'5 e
DIRECTOR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

I LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

L.l The company is limited by sharcs, incorporated in Pakistan on April 13, 1987 under the Companies Ordinance, | 984
(Repealed with the enactinent of the Companies Act, 2007 and the shares of the company are listed on Pukistan Stock
Exchange Limited, The principal business of the company is manufacture and sale of vam. The geographical location
and address of the company's busimess gnits including plant as follows,

Business Unit Ceographical location and address
Registered office 1094, Street No3, Cavalry Ground, Lahore Cantt, Lohore
Manufagturing Plant Ju kM, Sheikbupura Boad. Tehsil Jarranwala, District, Faisalabad

(£

BASIS OF PREPARATION

1.1  Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
m Pakistan. The sccounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan, comprise of :

-Internationa! Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 1ssued by the International Accounting Standards Hoard ([ASB) as
notified wnder the Companies Act, 2007, and

-Provisions of and directives 1ssued under the Companics Act, 2007

Where provisions of and directives issucd onder the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the
prowisions of directives @asued under the Companies Act, 2007 have been followed.

2.2 Basis of Measurcment
These fnuncial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for cortan items a5 disclosed
in the refevant aceounting policies below,

Functional and presentation currency

These Anancial statements are presented i Pakistan Bupees, which is the company's functional curmency, Amounts
prssented i the Aoancial statements have been rounded ofT w the nearest Rupee, unless otherwise stated

1.3 Key Judgments and estimates
The preparation of financiel sttements i conformity with the accounting and seporting standards ag applicable in
Pakistan, requires the use of certain c¢ritical accounting estimates. In addition, it requires management o exercise
Judgment in the process of applying the company™s accounting policies - The areas invalving a high depgree of judgment
or complexity. or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are documented in
the following accounting policies and notes, and relate priman by 1o
-useful lves, residual values and depreciation method of property, plam and equipment [Refer to Note.5)
-Prowvision for slow moving inventories,
-Cibligation of defined benetit plans for emplovees,
-Estimate of provision for warranty if any
-Estimute of current and deferred tux
-Estimate of contingent liabilities.
Impaimment loss of non-financial assets other than inventorics,
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32

4.1

NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not vet effective and have not been
early adopted by the company.
Effective date (annual reporting periods
beginning on or after

[A45 1 Presentation of nancial statements ( Amendments) Tnnuary |, 2023

[AS ¥ Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimales January |, 2023
and errors (Amendments)

IAS 12 Inconie Taxes (Amendments) January 1, 2023

[AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment { Amendments) Janwary 1, 2022

1AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets January 1, 2022
{Armendments)

IAS 41 Agriculture { Amendments) Januvary 1, 2022

[FES 3 Business Combinations { Amendments ) Januwary [, 2022

[FRSY  Financial Instruments { Amendmen:s) January |, 2022

[FRS 16 Leases (Amendments) January |, 2022

The management anticipates that adoption of above standards, amendments and inteepretations in future periods, will
have no material impact on the fnancial siatements other than in presentation [ disclosures,

Further, the following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (LASE), which are yet to be notified by the Secunities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), for the
purpese of their applicability in Pakistan;

IFRS | Firsi-time Adoplion of International Financinl Reportimg Standards
[FRS 17 Insumince contracts

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting pelicies applied in the preparation of these hinancial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the yvears presented, unless otherwise stated.

Properiv, Plant and equipment

Owned assets

The Company has adopted revaluation model for its property, plant and equipment, except for factory equipment, office
and electric equipment and furniture and fixture, Property, plant and equipment except Tor capital work-in-progress are
stated ol costrevaluation less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Freehold land has been transferred
o investment property and is stated at fair value.

Depreciation charged on all depreciable assers is charged swtement of profit or loss account on the reducing balance
method over its estimated useful life at annual rates mentioned in mote of fixed assers after taking into account their
residual values, Depreciation on additions s charged from the month in which asset 15 available for use and on disposal
betore the month of disposal, Residual values and the usetul lives of the assers are reviewed at least at each financial
year end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant,

Subsequent costs including major renewals and improvements are included in the carrying amount of the asset or are
recognized as separate nsset as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
asset will flow to the company and cost can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized at the time of replacement. Normal repair and maintenance and day to day servicing are charged to the
statement of profit or loss as incurred.
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The depreciation methods, vseful lives and residusl values of items of property, plant and equipment are reviewed
periodically and altered if circumstances or expectations have changed significantly, Any change or adjustment in
depreciation methed, useful lives and residual values is sceountéd for as a change in accounting estimate under [AS 8,
‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimites and Errors™ and is applied prospectively in the financial
statements by adjusting the depreciation charge for the period in which the amendment or change has been made and for
future periods. Disposal of an item of property. plant and cquipment s recognized when significant risk and rewards,
incidental to the ownership of that asset. have been wransterred to the buver, Gain end loss on disposal is determined by
comparing the carrying smount of that assel with the sales proceed and is recognized within ‘other income / other
operating expenses’ in the statement of profit or loss.

b Leased Assets

At the inception of a contract, the company assesses whether o contract 15, or containg, a lease based on whether the
contract conveys the right o contral the vse of an identified asset for a period of tme in exchange for consideration.
Lease terms dre negotiated on an individusl basis and contaim a wide range of different terms and conditions. The
extension and termination eptions are incorporated in determuination of lease term only when the Company is rensonably
certain to exercise these options. Leases are recognised as right-of-use assets and corresponding liabilities ot the date at
which the leased assets are available for use by the Company. The lease liabilines are imnally measured at the present
value of the remaining lease payments at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the leasse:
or of that rate cannot be readily determined. the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses i1s
incremental borrowing rate os the discount rate. The lease labilities are subsequently measured ot ainortised cost using
the effective interest rate. Right-of-use assets are initially measured based on the inital amount of the lease liabilines
adjusted for any lease payments made al or before the conmmencement date. plus any initial direct costs incurred and an
estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlyving asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site-on which it is
located, less any lease incentive received. The right of-use assets are depreciated on reducing balance method. The
carrving amount of the nght of use assel s also reduced by mmpairment losses ©f any. AL transition, the the company
recognizes right to use assets equal to the present value of lease payments. Puyvments associated with short term leases
and leases of low value assets are recognized on a straight line basis a5 an expense in profit or loss. Short term leases are
leases with a lease term of Bess than [2 Menths.

4.2 Capital Work In Progress
Capital work in progress is stated o cost less any impairment loss.

4.3 Stock In Trade
Stock In trade have been stated at cost. Raw material in hand is measured at weighted average costand row material in
transit 18 measured at cost compnsing invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon,

4.4 Stores, Spares and Loose tools
Stores, spaves and loose toels are stated ot lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of Inventory is based on
weighted average cost. fems in transit are stated at cost accumulated up to the reporting date, The company reviews the
carrying amounts of stores, spares and loose tools on an on-goeing basis and provision is made for obsolescence if there
is any change in usage.

4.5 Taxation
The tax expense for the vear comprises current and deferred tax. Tax 15 recognized in the statement of profil or loss,
except to the extent that it relfates 1o items recognized in other comprehiensive income or directly in equity. In this case.
the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current

The current 1ax charge 15 ealoulatéd on the basis of the tax lows enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
The charge for current tax also includes adjustments. where considered necessary, to provision for tax made m the
previous vear's ansing from assessments framed during the vear for such years, @
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4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4101

Deferred

Deferred tax ia recognized using the balance sheet method in respect of 1emporary differences arlsing between the wmx
bases of assets and labilities and thewr earrving amounts im the finaneial starements. Deferred tax s determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date and are expected e apply when the
refated deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax habilities are generally
recogmzed for all taxable emporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized only o the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Trade delis and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are classified as financial assets at amortized cost according to IFRS 9. Under [AS 39,
trade and other reccivables were previously elassified as loans and receivables. Trade debts are initially recognized at
orginal inveice smount which is the fair value of the consideration to be received in future-and subsequently measured
at cost less provision for doubtful debts. The Company uses simplified approach for measuring the expected credit
losses for all trade and other receivables including contract nssets based on lifetime expected crediv losses. The
Company estimates the credit losses using a provision matrix, where trade receivables are grouped based on different
customer attributes along with hastorical, current and forward looking assumptions. Bad debts are written off with the
approval of board of dircctors when identified.

Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and cash eguivalents are stated at cost in the statement of financial position. For the purpose of cash flow
statemient cash and cash eguivalent consists of cash in hand and balances with banks.

Trade and other Payables
Liabilities for trade and other payables are carmied at their amorized cost, which approximate fair value of the
consideration te be paid in future for goeds and services teecived. whether or not billed to the Company,

Financial liahilities

Financial lnbilities are recognized ot the time when the Company becomes a parly o the contractual provisions of the
imstrument. Al financial labilities are recognized mnally ol far value less divectly altributable transactions costs, 1
any, and subsequently measured al amorieed cost using effectve inferest method.

A finnancial liability is derecognized when the obligmion under ihe Hability is discharged or cancelled or expired, Where
an existing financial lhability is eplaced by another fom the same lender on substantially different terims or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modilied, such an exchange or modification s treated as a de- recognition of
original lability and recogmition of 8 new lability and the difference in respective carmying amounts 14 recognized in the
statement of profit or loss,

Financial assels
The details of new acecounting policies after the applicatton of IFRS 9 is as follows, The new IFRS efféctively
eliminated Ioans and receivables category of the previous [1AS 39

Classification

Financial assets ore classified, into following categories; financial assets at amortized cost, financial nssets at fair value
theough profit or loss and financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income as per the requirements of
IFRS-9. The Anancial assets are classified at initial recognition based on the business model used for managing the
financial sssets and contractual terms of the cash flows.
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a  Finaneial assets al amortized cost
A financial asset shall be classified as financial asset at amortized cost iF both of the following conditions are met;
-the assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order te collect contractual cash flows; and
-Contractual terms of the Anancial essets give rise on specified dates to cash Nows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the prineipal amount outsianding.

b Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Debt instruments where contractual cash Dows are solely payvments of principal and interest and the objective of the
company is achieved by both collecting cash Oows and selhng the Gnomeial assers.

Equity imvestments that are not held for trading and the company made an irrevoeable election @t imitial recognition to
measure it at fair value with enly dividend income recognized in profit or loss,

¢ Financial assets at fair value throwgh Profit or loss
Financial asset shall be measured at fair value through profit or loss unless 1t is measured at amortized cost or at fair
alue through other comprehensive Ingome.

A debt instrument can be classitied as financial asset at fair valoe through profit or loss if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces @ measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from measuring from
measuring assets or liabilities or recognizing the gainsor losses on them on different basis.

4.10.2 Recognition and measuremeni

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade-date — the  date  on which the Company
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are inittally recogmized at fair value plus transaction costs for all
financial assets not carmied at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets camed ot fair value through profin or loss
are initially reeognized at fair value, and transachion costs are expensed in the statement of profit or loss. Financial assets
are derceognized when the nghts to receive cosh flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and
the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership, After intial recognition, financial assets
are measured al amaortized cosl, Gains or losses ansing from changes in fair value of the “financial assets al fair value
through profit or loss” catepory are presented in the statement of profil or loss within “other meome [ other operating
expenses’ in the peniod in which they anse. Dividend income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is
recognized in the statement of profil or loss as part of “other incomie” when the Company’s fght to receive payviments is
established. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of the “financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income’ category are recognized in other comprehensive meome with only dividend income recognized
in profit or loss. The Company assesses at the end of each reponing period whether there is objective evidence that o
finaneial asset or a group of financial assels is impaired. 1T any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial
dssets, the cumulative Joss — measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial ssset previously recognized in profit or loss - i removed from equity and recognized in
the stalement of profit o loss, Impaimment losses recognized in the statement of profit or loss on egquity nstruments are
not reversed through the statement of profit or loss,

411 Ofifsetting of finsncial Instruments
Financial assets and Liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of  financial position when there
15 a legally entorceable night to offset the recognized amounts and there 15 an intention to settle on allies the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously. The tegally enforceable might must not be contingent on future events and must be
crtforceable in the normal course of business.

412 Derivatives, linancial instruments and hedeing activities
Dervatives are inttially recognized at fair value on the date a dertvative contract 15 entered into and are subseguently re-
measured at their fair values. The method of recognizing the resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is
designated as a hedging instrument. 15 so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Company designates certam
derivatives as either fair value hedge or cash flow hedge.
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4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

417

FFair Value Hedge
A hedge of the exposure 1o changes i fair value of o recognized assel or liability or an unrécogmized O commitment
or g component of any such ttem that s atribuable toa particular sk and could alTect profiter loss,

Cash Flow Hedge
A hedge of the exposure o vapability in cash flows thar 15 aributable & partieular risk associated with all or a
component of o recognized assel or lability or a highly probable forecast transaction and could affect profit or loss,

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs areé recognized 85 an expense in the peried in which they aré incurred except where such costs are
dircitly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production ol a qualifving assel m which case such costs are
capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.

Provision

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive abligation as a result of past events und
it is probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect
current best estimate.

Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions i foveren currencies are accounted for i Pakistan rupees at monthly average mtes. Monetary asseis und
linhilities 0 foreign currencies are Iranslated inlo rupees a1 the rate of exchange prevailing ot the reporting date
FExchange gain or losses are charged 1o profit or loss account,

Impairment of Non-Financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date o identily circumstances indicating occurrence of impairment
loss or reversal of previpues impairment losses, if any, An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less cost (o sell and volue in use. Reversal of impairment loss s restricted 1o the original cost of the asset

Revenue Recognition

T'he company is invelved i manufacturing and sale of yarm. According to the core principles of [FRS-15, the company
recognizes the revenue tfrom sale of yarn when the company satisfies a performance obligation {at a point of time) by
transferring promised goeds to customers being when the goods are dispatched to customers. Revenue i1s measured: at
fair value of the consideration received or receivable and 158 reduced for allowances such as taxes, duties, commission,
sales retwrns and discounts.

[neome from different sources other than above s recomized on the following basis:
=Interest income 15 recognized on accrunl basis

~Dividend imcome 18 recognized when the right 10 receive payvment is established

-Rental ineome 18 recognized in the profit or loss on a Straight-line basis over the lease lerm,

Unreabized goins |/ (losses) arismg on revaluation of securties classified as Gair value theough other comprehensive
meame” are ineluded in other comprehensive ineome in the period m which they arise.

Unrealized gams | (Jossesh ansing on revaluation of secunties classificd as “for value through profit or loss” are
included in profit or loss in the period m which they anse
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4.1%8  Related Party Transactions
The company enters into transactions with related parties on arm’s length basis. Prices Tor transactions with related
partigs are determined using admissible vahmtion methods, except in extremely rare circumstances where, subject to
approval of the board of directors it is in the interest of the company to do 5o

419 Staff Retirement Benefits
The company has adopted LAS 19, (Revised) "Employee Benefits”, The amendments in the revised standard require the
company to eliminate the corrtdor spprogch and recognize all setuarial gains and losses (now called ‘remeasurements’,
that result from the rermeasurement of defined benefits obligations and fair value of plan assets al the balance sheer date)
in other comprehensive ingmme os they oceur, immediately recognize all past service costs and replace interest cost and
expected return on plan assets with a net interest amount that is calculated by applying the diseount mte to the net
defined benefits liabifity / assel.

The company had operated an unfunded gratuity scheme covering for all its permanent employees who have attined the
vt gualifying period for entitlement o the gratiity

There was only four emplovee entitied for gratuity, therefore the management beligved that it is unreasonable to conduct
actuarial valuation as required by TAS 19 "{Revised) Employee Benefits!

4.200  Depreciation
Assets acguired under o finance lease are depreciated in the same manner and at the same rates used for similar owned
assets. so as o depreciate these assets over their estimated useful lives in view of certanty of ownership of these assets
at the end of lease term, Depreciation of the leased nssets 1s charged o income,

e
i
=

Deferred income
fneome ansing from sale and lease back transaction, if any, which results in Gnance lease, is deferred and amorfized
egually over the lease period

422 Investment property
Properties comprising leasehold land and building which are not oceoupied by the Company and are held for capital
appreciation of to eam rental income we classified as imvestment property in accordance with the requirements of
International Accounting Standard (1AS)-40 “Investment Property’. These properties ave carried at faar value, which s
based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the nature, location or condition of the
specific asset. The valuation of the properties will be carvied out with-sufficient regularity.

4.23  Dividend and appropriations
Dividend 15 recognized as Hakality in period in which it s declared, Appropriations of profit are reflected m the
statement of changes in equity in the period tn which appropriations are approved,

4.24 Earning per Share
The company presents eamming per share data for its ordmary shares. EPS 55 caleubated by dividing the profit or loss
attributable W ordinary shareholders of the company by the weighted average nomber of ordinary shares oulstanding
during the period,
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Froperty, Plant nd Egubpment

Uhperating Flaed Assers

mz
Coal DEFRECIATION Wiy
PARTICULARS Asat Adlilitinns- Ay @l Tiite As at Fur the Asail Asat
July 1, 2021 | E¥inpnsal) Juerge M, 222 e July ik, 2021 Periml Jupme 3, 203 Joonee M0F, FH22
Plopat mng nuselurery A 100k G0n 4 10,00k 0 5 39,975 51D 18.501.350 55,476,250 154,523,750
Fastory equipment 120 250 128 350 i Lk 346 |, & | 230 170804
(ke & chevind equipmicnl (LR T [ Tt i ¥ 132932 27,06 IR ] gt 1LEE L] e
Formiture urd fixture L5313 R 5,513 K09 HE 2003 043 ENH 206 KWTE SRT. 131
Junme M, 22l 424 512071 424812071 1,021,044 14430 B2 9,901, Thd 154 8T 0aT
izl
COST DEPRECIATION W
PARTICULARS
As ot Adbithons- As at Rule A at Fowr the Asan As at
July 01, 2020 {EHeposal Jurwe MK, HIZ0 "% July 01, 2021 Feriod Juwme B0, B2 Jipmme Ak, 22N
Pl and meachinery S0 RO ERIRA RN TH] ] 20500 A 19473 4000 AUATTA N 70,025 00
Faganry equipracm 1HL250 IHEX30 1 104, 344 A (1)} 11k 346 [ B4
CHThen & elevine egulpmien (LU e (LTS Ik TRIN.RES AT K 132632 2T EED
Farmifurg atd Axiure EA833.R00 JA33m00 LH 2RA56AT T 2003061 Gk 146
e My, 2024 424532071 424532071 AT P985, 194 S1020.040 FTRAT 30

Dreprécsation charge for the year on opemtiong fxed assets and assels sutgect o fimmce lgase has boen allicated as folliows

S HE, 2121

Jane 30, 32671

Admusiat v s penses Hupees
ipemating Fiasd Asseis 51 =, =539 423 19=50, 19
Raght of vse assels B 2,504,048 27337

I1L433ETI 11581771

Tlse Compary hasl vevaloed its Plant and Machinery, Revoluation of the assets was carnied out by the mdependent valners "S5 Tinpulse (T Lad, Om June 28, 2019,

The forced sale value of plant & machiners as per the vabintion repon wis Bs, 307560 oolhon
Mo operatmg fixed asses dispased ofT darmg the year,

Farticulars of Tmmovalde Haed Assets of the Caompany are as fallims:

Lacatinn Area of Land Covered area of Building
1,628, 26 Square fom

250 34% Sgunre fixl

1=FKanul
1543 Kpnals

10%-A: Street Mo 3, Cavalry Giround, Lahore
Chak Mo, 60510, 38 KM Shedkdeporg v

Tehsil, Jarranwala, [Disirict, Faisalobnd

Hud theere been ma revadunio, the corryving amount of the apecilic cliss of assels woald bove been os fallows:
Jume M, 1122 Jome 30, 221
Hupees

Flant and machinery

296351

146 YH3 455

129634311 346,983 485
Right of Use asseds
1012
) Casl DEFRECTATTON WY
FARTICLLARS -
U] Additians A st Rute Awoat Fier the A N il
Julv 1, 20Z1 Juge i, 20T Yo | Julv 12021 ierioil Jume 30, 2022 | Jwee 30, 2022
Flaet amel o himery Y2 IG5 K22 42 365 KT 5 A0, AHd_R55 2501 IME 43,07k 403 49 2Ha 818
Jinme 30, 2022 Y2 3A65.H12 41365022 A0 4K4 R55 L594.IME 43.07H.903 A9 2R6.91%
1z
COST DEFRECIATHON winy
PARTICULARS
Ax at Addition L1 Rate Ax at Fou the Asal st
Jailv (], 24X diiig b, TUTT M | dulvonl, A Foriel Juwpe 30, I02T | D 30, 2021
Plari andd msclivery 2 3h8 21 2 34 422 L] 37, 75278 1330577 Al aH4 153 S0RR0A6T
i 30, T021 WL IBSMED 1365422 A7, 78I7R 18577 A0 AR K55 51, 580.96T
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Note June 3, 1021 June 30, 2021
Rugees
7 INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Opening nes book value 556,308,500 542 740,000
Fair Yalue Ciain k1] | f_fidis 257 13,568 500
Closing nit book vilue 5T2.H97.757 556, 308500
71 Investment property represcnts the fair value of land and building lessed out by the company o MEB Spinning Mills Limited since April 01,

2007, The Twr value of myvestmen! property s detenmimed by the M Akrom Enterprises independent valuer gs o July 11, 2022 hoving
relevane professional expenence. The Bair market value was determined from market based evidence in sccordance with the market value of
stmsilar Jand and building existing in newr sacinity.

There are no contractual obligations o purchese, construct or develop myvestment property o Tor repars, momtenines o enhancements,

7.2 Forced Sale Value
The forced sale value of Land snd Building s 2459, 240 and 237.%507 million respectively.

June 3, 2022 dune 30, 2021

8 LONG TERM DEPOSITS Rupees
Litafities [RELNED [NECRED
1156, 180 156,180
9 STOCK IN TRADE
Haw Muterial 57528875 57528475
Wasle 33 872 343 872
ETRTLTAT STETLINT
2.1 It inscludes carrving value of pledged stock amounting 1o Ry, 37872 millicn (Jume 30, 2021 Rs, 57872 millioa)
June 3 2022 June 3 2021
1 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS Hunprers
Bank Guaraniee Margin Toas, 08 IR ]
2925, 765 1925765

I OTHER RECEIVARLES

Mkb Spnmmg Mills Lad, Fsd -Unsecured considered good 151 225,400} 54N
Uther receivables - considered doubiful 112 0,805 975 U BOS 075
17020475 15,295,975

111 Themovement of MEB Spinning Mills Lad, Fad isas follows

Rent recenvable from Mb Sponing Mills Lid, Fsd IR 540000
Less: Provision for doubttul debts £ expected credit losses 1L (375,010 -
Clesing rent receavable Tiom Mkb Spinnmng Mills Lid, Fs 7,225,010 5,400, B0

11,11 Provision for deabifol rent receivable / cxpected credil losses

Balunce w5 an July (H .
Prosasion charged dunmng the year 175,040 -
Provision reversed durmg the year ’ -
Balunces written off during the vear - 2

Rl i o Junee 30 EREN I -

11.2 This represents late payment surchange and tarifl adiustment clagimed by Sai Northern Gas Pipelines Limited (SMNGPL) agamst the orders of
the Honoeable Lishose High Court, Labiore while encashing bank guarantee by Silk Bank Lunited. The Company bas fiehd soin ngainst the
SNGPL for recovery of this amount which is pending sdpudication, This cose is fully disclosed in Note 24,7,

dune A0, 2022 dune 3, 2021

12 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT Hupees
Advanee Income Tox 1515444 3515444
A 515444 A515444

13 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cazh i hond 113,644 S52THY

Cu=h at banks - Current gecounts 331610 GBS
445250 02115400




BILAL FIBRES LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2022

15.1

16

16.1

Ia.1.1

Mot June 3, 2022 June 3, 221
Rupees

AUTHOREAED SHARE CAPITAL
A0 00D { Bume 36, 2023 F5000.0060 Chrdhimary shares of Bs. 10 cach LELN T RITIE LELR TR
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PALD UP CAPITAL
1, 100,000 ¢ B 300, 20200 13, 100,006 ) Crehinary
shares of B=. 10 each Paid in cash 14.1 (e RIEHERVIH] L4100 00D

(RN (ETRCTIRTIT

Ihe shareholders' are entitled to receive all distnibutions to them including dividend and other entitlements in the form of homs ond nght
shares ms and when declared by the company. All shards carry Tone vote™ per sharle without restriction, There |= no mevenwnt in <hare
capital dunng the year.

Note June 3, 2022 June 3, 221
Itupees

SURPLLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Opening balance

Less: Transferred to unappropriated profit
Incremental deprecintion for the period

A0, 493 K

495,831,639

3,000t

3,780,798

Related deterred mx Habiliny 1.4TI.548 1. 547945
5,070,856 3,537,743
AR5, 423,040 490,493,890

Less: Related deferred tax lnbilities on
Orpeming bulamee
Incremental depreciation for the yew

T4, 309 056
{1.470.548)

BT A0
{1.547.945)

TT,E00 LU

T IBHA56

407,523,952 410,124,240
LONG TERM FINANCING FROM BANKING COMPANIES - SECURED
Demand Finance - Under mark ap arrangements
Dremund Binanee - Settled amount 6.1 123, 137000 106, 655 695
Demand finance - 11 16.2 3, 697.000 3,697 00
Dremund finance - 111 163 6,977,063 6, 977.063
Demand finance - [V 16.4 174,170,823 174,170,823
Diemuand finance - IV {unserviceshle) 1h.5 B2 320,000 G2, 51000
Deimand finance - Y11 1h.6 19,038 037 FLSIROAT
Foreed demand finance 167 (U ERR T 10,936,850
Frozen mark up
Demand finance - 11 16.4 J52 0 2200
Demand finance - 111 16.9 1400491 14,0
Dremand Nnanee - TV 16,10 BO.600,_ 1 52 82600132
Bremand Ninance - V1T 16,11 1,406,445 1. A6h 485
493,145,381 AT, oled 081
Lizsss o Clurrent portson of long term lam Due 1o devree
by the hanking companies (493145381} (476004081
Denmand finance - Settled amount
Cirzss mmount payable 16.1.1 123, 137008 123,137 000
Present value adjustment - deferred notonul income i6.0.2 2 (8,481 300 )
Present value of settled amount 125,137 000 106, B35 61

During the vear ended June 30, 2013 the Company had rescheduled its Demand Finance - 1 amcamted o Rs, 90,075 millicn, Term Ninance-
amwinted to Bs, 18639 million, Term fnance (1 amoamted o R 72536 million, Term fnanee Y amounted Bs. 40000 madflion, Frogen mark-
upr on demsand finance-1 amounted 0137 million and running finance smounted o B 990 million in one demand finance factlity
pgeregating to K= 166,197 milion with NI Bank hmoted (now 8MCH Bank lomied). A= per the termesof revised agreement, the neschedulbed
lan s repavable an 106 monthly instalments, commenced from June 12, 2003 and expired oo March 31, 2022 The restructured Joan is
sewtired nghinsl existing securities of U respective loan e against joint par passa charge over land, building amsd mschinery Toe Bs. 462,67
miblion MIB bunk's shore oo charge s Bs, 200,67 million), speeific © exclusive charge of Fso 122246 million oo machwery pond 3 pus
generitors, second charge of Ba, 106 puilion over stocks and tecervable and personal guarantee of the sponsoring directons of the company
Ihe amount-15 settled a5 a result of consent decres passed by the court in fovor of the bank and agamst the principal borrower and the

- P N L R 7 T [ MG o Y PO RO WU ST PN 1 IR | S U T | . B T T |y (g v S . S~ T
HUI.IrdIH'.J.I M A SN IRHIRED LG ENEs o I:Cfl-l_'l.ll_'ullllll._q J._I.':II."L'IHJ_'III. BCIICUIENTRLY Il_l.';IL'L'JIIi.'IIi AT |I|Iil.l [0 PREYELCHL i IJII:} [FLIRE
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coftsecutive instaiments towards adjustment of the settled smount as required i terms of the rescheduled ngreement zhall be considered 15 a
Fantlure to sanafy the decree, I ovent of defiuln, the bunk shadl be emitled to cancel | revoke any of the aramgement mchuding wasver of mark-
wp under the. rescheduling agreement and the principal borrower and the puarantor shall become mmedintely lable to pay o the bank
forthwith ghe entire decreetal ainount less any payments fsde there under amd the bank diseegording any arrangement shall immedintely
torthwith be entitled o continue execution of procesdings for recovery of decreetal amount less any payment mede againstby the principal
Biortuwer dmd the guarstor

16.1.2  This represent the difterenoe between omortued cost und fiece volue of mterest frse loan (néscheduled during the vear ended on June 30,
200 3) from NEB Bank Limited, mostized cost has been determined wsing effective inferest rate of | 0,00%% per annem being the rate
prevaifimg m the markel, Movement of the present vulue sdjustments is a2 (ollows, This represent the differemce between smortized cost and
face value of interest free foan (rescheduled during the vear ended on June-30; 200 3-us explained in noge 16,1 Faboved from NIB Hank
Lomtesd,. Amortized cost has been determimed usimg effective mterest rate of 10080% per anoum being the rate prevaihing i the market,
Movement of the present value adjusiments i as Tollows;

June 30, IN22 June 3, 2021

Rupecs
Present value adjustments
Opening bilance la.431,301 18293622
Amortized during e period (10451 1) (1.812,321)

- 16,431,301

6.2 The lean was obtamed o finance fixed assets of the company. The lean s ssbject to mark up ot the tate of 10 percent per annum payzbic
guarterly’ {Jwne 20, 203110 percent per annum payable quarterly ). The loan was sepayable i thiny twe quarterly mstalments, commencing
from March 31, 2000 which expired on December 31, 2007, The lnan is secured apninst first regitered specific ¢harge for Rs, 33515
millica over the wextile-machinery, st registered pari passo charge for B= 66,000 million over all present aod future Tixed agsets G luding
land, building and mschmery) of the company,

6.3 The Juan wirs obtaimed 1o adjust the existing BE facility of the company. The laan s sabject womark ap st the rate of 10 percent per ammm
(Junie 340, 2021 10 percent per annum)-pavable quarterly | The loan was repayable in thirty two gquarterly mstallment=, commencing from
March 31, 2000 which exprred on December 31, 2007, The loan is secured agaimst st registenasd specific chagge Tor Bs, 33,505 millon over
i textile machinery, first registered pon passu charge for Bs, 66,00 million over all presenl and future ixed sssets (ncluding land, building
and mrachineryd of the company.

b4 The lonn was rescheduled and merged o ene Demond fmumce, previoesly disclosed as DE-1Y gmounted to B=25 mullion, DF-Y amounted 1o
Rz, 70 million, DF-V] amounted o RS 1T million DFE-VI amounted 1o Bs, 65200 million and leese Ginance facility. amounted Rs 6925
miillom, The loan 1s-subject 1o merk-up 2t the rate of 3 months average KIBOR of quarter (une 30, 2020 3 months sverage KIBOR | The
lesam weas repayable in 30 insalments ayabbe quarterty commeneing Trom Seprember 30, 2009 which expired on December 31, 2017, The
losam i5 =evured against regmstered point pen pessu charge of Bs 190 million on the present ond future fixed wssets (meluding land, buildimg,
plant and machinery) of the comparry valuing Ra: 472 million (afresdy registered with SECT), additional second charge on-a plot amoanting
o B 40 millien (cumrently mortigaged with Meezan Bank Limited), ranking churge on fixed assels of the compuny of B8, 29933 million,
ranking charge on fived assets (including land, building and machinery | of the company of Ry, 30660, selusive hypothecation chine over
phant and mochivnery amoanting w0 Rs. 30350 million, feating charge over plant and machimery amoanting o Rs 23,140, Exclusive
hwpotheeation over plant and mechinery amounting to Rs. 2188 and personnl guarnntees of sponsoring dirceior,

16.5 Owverdue markup was converted into demand Dnance Facility amoonting 1o Bs. 65825 mullion. The factlity was repavable in 34 guarterly
imstallments starting Trom September 30, 2009 which ended on December 31, 2007, The loan s secused againss ranking charge on fixed
assety of the compiny to cover mrkup for By, 65525 million

1.6 The lean was obtained to finance imparied pofvesier subsegquently restructured as demand finance. The loan was- repayable in 32 guarterly
Instullmenss commencing from March 31, 2000 which expired on December 30, 2007, The loan s secured agmngt remstered specific charpe
for Ra- 23,515 million, registered pari passu charge of Rao6 millicn on all present and fitwe fixed assets of the company and decepted drufis
amd TRs

16.7 This represents the forced laan created by 5ilk Bank on encashiment of bank guurantee by Sul Morthern Gas Pipe Lines Limited,

16.8 Deferred mark up on demsand Onance 11 foe s 0252 oullion (June 30, J020: R 0252 mllien) froeeen and converted into long term
fimancing. Frogen markup woes payable m 28 equal quarterly installments of Bs. (0019 million and 5 insmliments Rs. 00020 million
commmensing from December 2008,
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Deterred mark up on demand finance Hl-as diselosed above of Rs. 00140 million {June 30, 2020 for Ba Q0140 million} frozeand converted
n to long term fnancing, Frozen mackup was peyable in 33 equal quarterly installments of Bs 00001 mallon commencing from December
2004,

Dreterred mark wp on demand Gnance 1V of B, 89609 mullion (June 30, 2020 Bs, 89609 million) freeeed and converted m o ling term
finsncing, Frozen markup was due 10 be paid in Tump sim on December 31, 2007,

Dreferred mark up-on demand fnazsce V1 as disclosed obove for Bs D466 mullion (June 30, 2021 ®a: D466 million) froee and convericd
it Joers term Gnanemg Froeen markap was pavable m 35 quarterly imstaliments of Ra 00014 mallon commenciog from December 20400

The long term finaneing from Banking componies have been shoswn under the current Giabilitles in vicw of sokts for recovery and exegution
apphications filed by the banking companies under the Honorable Labaore High Court

LONG TERM FINANCING FROM MREECTORS AND ASSOCIATES - Nate June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
Rupuis

UNSECURED

Inerest free loun 171 128,122,931 28412950
Prezemt value adjustment 17.2 . {32,405 T81)
Lasam trnmsferred 1o current liabilities b (128,122,951 )

= UE017, 168

The directors of the Company have provided interest free loan to the Company that were utilised to moet working Capital Requirements. As
b Jonwe M0, 2005, the management of the Company entered info an agreement with diveclors and associsles and decided repayment l2rms of
the interest free and unstoured foon (previously repayment terms of the foan were not detesminabiel. The payment of loon was rescheduled
o Jung 302020 and according o the agreement, lean from directors and assocaates will be paid on July 31, 2024 These loan have been
recognized at wirortized cost using elfectve discount mte of 10 percent. The resuftmg difference haz been churged to profit and loss sccount
and will e amontized over the vemasbming life of loan. During the vesr onded June 3002022, e agreement Tos been revised and e baan s
pavable-on demand of directors and sssociates. This bounsscoounted foran accordince with the Techmcnl Kelease-32 1ssued by [CAP.

Thig represent the difference berween nmomized cost and face value of mterest free loan. Amorieed cost has been determined using effective
iterest rate of L0 "% per annuns being the werghted gversge rate of return previiling o the market, Movement of the delemed notsonal
income is as foblows:

Jume 30, 2022 Jume 30, 2021

Rupees

Muovement in present value
Opening balance 32993783 32041 (7
Armortized during the penod’ Loan aceeration {32,995, 783) 10,954,716

J1995,7R3
LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBRJECT T0O FINANCE LEASE
Cwverdue instalbments 155,582,331 155,582,331
Liptoy ome year - -
Minmimuom fease payments 155,582,331 155,582,331
Less: Finnmee charges for fulure years (AT 270,060} (AT 276,000 )
Present value of mininum lease pay ments 1 306,331 1306331
Lzas: exrrent maturity of lease liabiliny (VOEA06,370 ) (DU, A00,33 1 )

The lease wos obtained under sabe and lease back trunsaetion of plant and machinery from Bank of Pungab. The teal leaze rentabs due under
the lease agrecments were paveble in 33 guortetly installments commendcing from December 31, 2000, The present value of mimimum |ease
pavien s liks been discounted af interest pete implicit in fhe Jease, which equstes o an fnterest mte of 2 months average KIBOR ol the Takt
day of guarter. The cost of repairs und insurnce sre bore by the lessee, The lobility 12 seoured by o lease agreement lien oo leased pasets,
frust receipis 1o be executed in bank's favor and 33 post dated cheques for complete adjustment of principal

Amcant of lease lability nclodes an amoont of Bs; 22645 million (June 30, 20210 Bs, 226483 million | deferred morkup sransferred 1o
merme account. The deferred markop was payable in Lo querterly installments starting from March 31, 2004 which endded on December 31,
2007, The breakup of the present value of mininuum lease payment isgiven below,
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Nt Jume 3, 2022 Jume M, 2021
Rupees
Break up of mindmwm beise payiwents
Lemzer habily 85661821 B 661821
Dreferred msck wp 22644510 22644510
108,506,231 F0Y. 306,331

Current maturity of the lease liability
Chver due installments 108,306,331 108,306,331
Payable within one year

108, 30k6 331 108,306,331

DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Staft retirerment benefits - pratuity 19.1 1560010 1AM

Dreferred txonon 19.2 - -
7,301,010 T.420.01

Ihe sehieme prosidies for retiremment benefits for all permanent employvees who complete qualifvang period of services with the company st
varying percentages of bast drown salary. The pereentage depends on the number of service vears with the company. Annuil provision is
bagsed on actuarial valuation, which was comied oot ason Juse 30, 20049

[There way ealy four emplovee entitbed for gratuity, therelore the manngement believed that it s unrepsonphle (0 conduct sctuonul voluation
ns regquired by 1AS 19 "(Revisod ) Employee Benefits”, Provision ismade on the basis of lest drown silary of the emplovees in emploviment,

Deferred Tasution June 3, 222 June 3, 2021
Rupees

Deferred tax assets on deductible temporary differences

Prowiszon for gratuity (2,192,643 (2.151,803)
T losses-Previous Pemod [T 463,003 (112897 466)
Provision for doubiful debs {108,750

Leased Liabality {31, 408,830) 13 1,408,5336)

Deterred tas liability on tasslile temporary differences

Property Plant Equipment HE.HO5 580 HE FUE. 56|

Right of use assel 14, 293207 15 45,480
(T.085,106) (42.814.063)

Taix raitie aeseed 205 23

Druring the vear net delerred tax asset amounting to Be, 719 miliion (2021 B242 814 million) has not been recognized becauwse 11 s nol
proballe that future taxabie peofit will be availshle againss which the unused mx losses and unesed tax credits con be utilized

MNaotes June 3, 2022 June 3y, 2021
Rupees
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade creditors 14,235,348 13,3440 4593
Accrued liabilities 23,550,187 21,134,186
42,400,535 34 483,670
ACCRUED INTEREST/MARK UP PAYABLE - SECURED FINANCES
Lomg term financang from bunking componies 43,762,571 43782571
Linhilitics aguinst asets subject 1o Tmance lease 20,650,427 26,650,427
Short term borrowings 27, 8KT.05T 27 DET 05T
07,520,035 07,520,035

It wchudes overdue minkup of Rupees 4378 milbon (une 30, 2020 Bupecs 4378 milhond Rupees 26065 million (June 30, 20218 Rupees
2665 mllion) and Ropeces 27,08 million (June 30, 2021 Bopees 2708 mallion) o long term financmyg from bonking companies; habilities
ngzninst asscts subject o finwoee lease and on shor werm bomewings froem banking companics tespectiviely
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LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND ASSOCTATES - UNSECURED Mastes June 30,2022 Jume 30, 2021
Rupees
Mian Mogem Umer 92 622 051
Mian Mubhammad Sileem Omer 1100000
Mrs. Surmyes Begum | 500k, 0
Mrs. Farrah Nacem 33,000k, (600
128,122 951

During the vear ended June 30,2022, the agreement has been revised md the foan is pavable on demand of directors and associates. Detail of
Joran mtially: prosdided 15 Tully disclosed inonote 17, of these fmancial stitements

Minkes June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
Rupies

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - SECURED
Cash finance from bunking companies 3.1 136 365,534 143 465,534
136,365,534 143,465,534

The aggregate of credit limits available for short term borrowtngs from banking companics were Bs. 275 million. These above facilitics have
eapired oab vartous dates by June 30, 2005,

These are secured against pledpe of cotton balés at 10 percent msgin, imported cotton at invoice value, polvestén’yam nd |5 percent margin
under lock and key of bunks' approved mocsdam, jom pan passy charge over lind, building and machinery, exclusive charge on machmeny.
securities and perional puaranties of sponsoring directors,

These pre subjeet o mork up ranging Between 3 months KTBOR plus 3 pereent (Juse 30, 2021 3 months KIBOR plus 3 percent),

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The Henorable Lishore High Courl, while dasposimg the suif .00 Mo, $22002 passed o decree of Rupees 459608 million together with the
cust and the cost of funds in favour of the Bank of Punjab, The company hos filed a regolar firse appeal no. 10072000 on August 09, 2006
befoee the Honogable Lahore High Court, Lahare, The outcame of the case s not ascertainable sz at June 30, 2022, The legal counsel 38
hopefinl that the cuteome of the case will be decided in favour of the company.

Thie Fank of Punish has Abed execution petition no 822006 dilad Seprember 19, 2006 with the Honerble Lshere High Court, Lahore for
execution of deeree doted Jamanry 28, 2006 of Bs 419,608 mllion tegether with the cost and the cost of fund i ihe fovor of Bank of Punzab
which is pending sdjudication 11l the financial statements dae,

The NIB Bank Limited (now MCR) has fiked suit C008 No, 852009 before Honorable Labore Fligh court, Lalore ggiinss the company fin
recovery of Hupees, 297,403 mallion as outstonding dues-against the bunking facilities provided by the bank, Consent decree was passed on
September 16, 2003 by the court o Revor of the bank and against the principal bocrower and the guarantor for Ba. 250000 1 million on the
basis’ of resetllement agreement daled September 04, 2003, Eesettlement pgreciment-states thut non payvment of iy three consecative
mstaliments towards adjesument of the settled amount as required in wems of the rescheduled agreement shall be considered as o filure o
sutisly the deveee, In event of deteul, the bank shall be entitled t0 concel © reveke any of the prmmgement includmg wmver of mokasp under
the rescheduting agresment amd the principal borrower and the gaaranior shall become bmmediately hable o pay 10 the bank forhwith the
entire. deereetal amount less any payments made there ander and the bank disregarding any arrungement shall mmediely tortbwith be
ennthed to eontinae exceution of procesdings for recovery of dévreetal amount kess any payment made against by she principal borvoser and
the guaruntor, however, consent devree heve been implemented. As required i resetllement agreements campany hod apphed to the court (o
withidrmwal of its suit C.005 Noo 992000 Tiled against the ek end the case is disposed off by the Homornhie judge of the Tahore High
Coirt, Lithore

The Silk Bank Limited has filed g suit C005 67 2006 before Henorable Lahore High Court, Labore aganst Compeny for secovery of Ropees
ANLED million a5 outstanding ducs againsg the banking facilities provided by e bank. The case was shifted 1o the Banking Court by the
Lahdsre High Court, This suit was decreed on 08022021, Azt smd Deoree, the Company bis filed on sppeal vide BFEA NG, 1030872021
before the Division Bench of Lshore High Coun Lahore which 1s still pending adjudication, The Campany has also filed a suit pgainst the
Bank Before (e Banking Court Lahore clnming recovery of Ba 349, 156 mllion, The outcome of the case is not ascertainable s ol June 20,
2022, However, lepal coonsel 5 hopeful that the outcome of the case will be dezided in favor of the Company.
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4.5 The Company has filed o wiae petinion before the Honorable Labore High Court, Lahete pgainst the legal levy of leense'permil fee to the
tume of Bs. 2000000 by the Destries (Govt: Faisalabad, Legal cotimsel of the company s of the view that this similar of petitions had already
been decidad by the Honomble Lihore Hegh Court, Labore in favour of petitioner. begal couneil as hopetul thar the augosme of the case will
be decided in favour of the company.

246 The Company has filed a suit against The Bank of Pumjab before the Lahore High Court vide CO5 Mo 742012 for the secovery of losses
ammsunting 1o Rs, 473065 mullicn acorsed fo the company with the breaches of contractinl ohiygations by The Bank of Pugjab, The outcome
of the case s nol ascertuinable as at June 30, 2022, Howevér company 15 bopeful that the outcome of the case will be decided in the fuvour of
The Compuuy,

14,7 The st wins Tiled by Silk Bank Lot | aganst Bikal Fibres Lud, and others before the Banking Court Lithore, whersin the Bink elamsed
recovery of Bs, L0, Lod mullion on the basis of an slleged guarantee, This suit was decreed on 08022021, Agninst suid Decree, the Company
s filed an |,t|_|F|lQ'."|.| vide BFA Mo, 1951272021 hefore the Division Bench of Lahore ||i.1_¢h Court Lahaore whisch iz still p\!rlding .||.|_i||[|q'|.::'|.'|i|:!||:|
Thiz case b5 being vigoroushy and diligently contested by the company. The Bank has elso filed Execution petition, which is also pending
adjudication. The final outeome of this case shall be sulsjected w decision of Appeal,

Jdune 30, 2023 June 3, 2021
Hupees
248 Claims mat acknowledged in view of panding appeals before appellate authorities 160,006 (LHIRVEY

ligh court

4.8 Indemmity bonds jsseed agamst exemption of sales wxoand custom duty on import 17537477 17537477
of machmery and local procurement of raw matenisl

I4.10 Bank goaramtee isswed 1o favor of Sui Northern Gos Pipelmes Limted for supply LR ERRTIUY RUHEREUH
of gag

24,11 Bank guarantee isseed in Tavor of Collector of custom Karschi 2675000 2,675, 00K

14127 Commitments ootstanding

Notvs June 3k, 24122 June 3k, 2021
Rupees

15 SALES
Sales

16 COST OF SALES
Cost of goods momofretcred 2iw 1 -
Fintshed Cioods:
Opening stock 343872 341872
|_'.|{"-"'“"|:" stock {343,572 (343875

Cost of goods sobd - -

2.1 Cost of poods manufactured

Baw msterial consumsd 61,1

Work m process:
Upening stock -

Clesing stock

AN | Raw meateris] consumed
Opening stock ST528. 875 57,526 875

Clesing stock (3T 528.875) (3328873}

0.0.2  ltrepresents the stock pledeed and under costody of the bunk and he cases sre under htigation i the court of law, o
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Mokes dume 30, 2022 Jume 30, 2021
Rupies
DS TRIBUTION COST
Selling and distribution cxponses
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Directors” reninenition 1 RO, e [ RO, 0
StadT salartes and benefits | D58, 0410 (MR REHTE
SusfT retrrement benelins 141 (Wi ELEREIY
Heparr wnd Mamtenance Ceneral - TA65 526
Fee nnid sub=scripuons - 220,000
Auditers' remuneration 8.1 RELENEATY 240,000
TDiepreciation Kl AL AF3 AT 22.541.771
25.RTLHTI 33098207
Auditor's Hemuncration
Al sudin few RITET T R{ENEAT]
Half vearly resiew A0 (80 FOX]
340,000 RR LTI
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subes s writlen of f 29.1 2:722.127 -
.T2R127 -

During the year the munngement has assessed that sales tax quthonities will not retund exira sales mx booked in finanoiel smtements.

OTHER INCOME MNistes dune 30, 2022 Jume 30,202
Rupiees

Rental income LD RN

Fair Walue Gain 7 Lo 6ES 257 1 3. 564 500

Wotional incomc on - directos’s interest {ree loans - 10,854,716
11,680,257 30,523,216

FINANCE COST

Notiopal ¢liarges on interest free loans 49,477 084 1,812,321

Prowision Tor dowbifel rem receivablbe 375,040 .

Bank charges and commission 145 11,687
44,852,220 1.E24,iHAN

TAXATION EXPENSES
Current tax

(urrient venr

Priar vear
Deferved tay

Liurrent vl

Relutionship hetweeon tax expense and sccounting profit

Thiz relstionship between tax expense and seeounting profit his oot been presenied in these financial stalgments &5 the company has no oy
expense on account of taxable loss and NIL revenue.
June 30, 2022 Juwe M0, 2021

Ruprees
Earning [/ {hossh per share = basic wnd diluted
Prodie /4 loss) far the yeur aepees [55,557.970) {5, 250,085
Werghted average number of vedmary shares Numiber 14, 1040 4HI0 14, 1001100
Eurmimgs. per shine - basi Rupees (3945 {038}

There is o dilutive effect on basic loss per shore of the company
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MNite Rupies
M FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
Finuncial Assets as per Financial Statemenis
Maturity upie one year:
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 2925765 2023, Th5
Other receivables 7120975 15295975

Lo term deposils 1,156,180 136, 180

211,648,170 20,100 460
Financial Liabilities as per Financial Statemenis

Maturity upto one years

Trade iind other pavahles 42404 555 AR AT

Linclained dividend 135776 235.77h

Acorued mterest | mark op BT.S2ILI5S e KRR

Shert term horrowings | A, W5, 554 13,465 514

Current pormog of Long lerm finoncing from banking companics A3 45381 AT GG R

Liahthities agiinst kssets subject 1o finance lease FOE e, 3% 1408, 306 131

|_csan feommy direciors s associnies L2858 122.08)

A5 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
The company has exposurss e the follosving risks from its use of financial mstraments

151
352
353

The board of directors Bas everall responsehibivy for the establishment amd oversight of company's nsk momagemet framework, The board 1= also
responsible for developimg and monitoring the compams's risk menngement policies

a5l

352

Jume 3k, 2022 Jume 30, 2021

Cagh and bank halaces 445 250 B2 Rd()
Maturity after ane year:

Maturity after one vear:

Leswe termn fnancing From direciors aml iesociies B5017.168

1,006, 190,542 456,592,603

Credit risk
Laguidity sk
Wirket risk

Crodit risk

Exposure o credit risk

Crediy risk s the nsk of fimancial foss w the pompany if & cwstomer or coumerparty to a fimancil insinmment fudls o meet s contractumnl
oblizaticne, and arises principally from the made debts, loens and sdvances, tmde deposits und shen term prepayments and cash and bank
Balinees, Ot of total finencial asset=-of K=, 21,393 mullion (June 20, 2021 Bs 20080 mellion )y, froanenl assets which ore subgect to credit risk
agpreguie e Bs: 210097 million (June 300 2021; Bs 19377 million), The corrving nmognt of finencial ssseds represents. the musimum credit
exposire. The maximam exposare to.credit sk ot the reporting date is a5 foflows,

Jume 3, 2022 Jume 3k, 2021

Rugees
Losg Term depasits 1,156, 180 L. 156,180
Trede depostts-and short term propayments 2R25.765 2025, 76H3
Other revetvables 17,120,875 15295975
Cugh and bank halances &85 250 622 540
21,648,170 200,440 il

Liyguidity risk

Etauidiny risk is the nsk that the compasy will ot be able 1o meer is financial obligacsons as they fall dse. The company's approach 1o managing
ligpeiity £5 b0 ensure, s G s possible, it 3t will alwiys have sufficient hauidity 1o meet ts labilites when due, under Both nommal and
stressad conditions, without incuring umaceeptable losses or risking domages 10 the company’s repotition. The following ane the contractual
minturshies of financial ok lities, ncluding isterest payments and excluding the impact of netting sgreements.
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Financial labilities
22

Carryving Contractual Six months Sin b twelve T o five Muore than fve

anoint cash flows ar bess s Ve VERTS
Lemtg term financing A, 145381 A0, 145,081 A5, 145,381 .
Finnnce lease 115,306,331 108 206,331 - 10,306,331 - -
Trawde misdl ither pavithles 47404 515 42404 535 42,4494 535 .
L nclarmed divadenids I18 TTh I35, 7% 38 TTh
Acerued murkup | inlerest QT 520035 Q75200035 - 97,520,005 - =
loean frown dieectors
Ass0CIates 128 132.051 128,022,951 128,122.95]
Shesrt term borrowings 136,365,534 1 36,365,554 136,365,534 = = 2

1AWk, 10,542 1006, 190,542 I 21K, TG GURYTLTAT - -

21

Carrying Contraciual Sis months Six o twelve Twa i Tive Mupre than five

Amouni cash flows or less iy Ve VEHTS
Lo term Rnancing 47h Akl R0 470, fhid S0 AT Bl KD
Lemte term bopans from directors
and assneinies DEGLT. 168 05017, 168 - - Q3017168 -
Frnonce Lewse 141, 306,331 Lk A5 - 1M, 306,331 - -
Trisde mnd oflver pavables 483670 LA 4481670 .
Unelaimed dividends 235,776 235,776 235,776
Aceried matkup ©inlerest BT AHINAS 07.820,035 . ST 520,035 - :
Shert ferm borrowings 143,465 534 14Y 465 55 143,464 554

D56 502603 B56,502 603 1TH, 184,084 HH2 40046 G5.017, 168 -

353

530

35,20 The contractual cash flooes relating to the above financial labilines have been determmed on the bagis of mark op rates effiective as at June 30

The rates of mark wp lave Been disclosed in relevant notes 1o these Ninancial statemens

Murket risk

Mimrket nsk s the nisk thot the svalue of the finonecial mstrument may fluchente as-a resolt of chonges: in market interest mtes or the maorket prico
dug to o chango i credil rating of the ssuer or the instrument, change in murket sentiments, speculative activites, supply and demand of
securitics. @od liguidity inthe morket The company is exposcd to carmency Fisk and interest mte sk only

Currency risk

Esposure fo currency risk

[ Commpaaiy is ot expasend 1oy curreney risk s ol the Salomgee sheit date (2021 Wil therefore o senaitivty analysin 15 reguired

Taierest rufe risk

Interest rate risk 1= the risk that the Gar value o future cash (eaws of o noncial nstroment wall fluctusle becusse of changes i mrket inferest
rates. Mujorsty of the imterest mie exposures-anses from Jong teem Bnnecing formebonking componies, habifities apainst assets subject o finemee
buase, short term borrowrngs wnd deposits i osecounts with banks, At the bolence sheet date the company 15 i hagstion with the bunking
companies and has pet providing the mark ap on all borrowings, Therefore, risk of any can nol be necurmtely determmned at the balance shect
dale the mierest rate profile of the company’s interest bearing linoncil instrument is as-{ollow!

Jume 3, 2022 June 30, 2021

HRupees
Fised rate instroments
Frmmeinl nasars = F
Fimnnenl habilities ITATLATH ALATLETH
Variable rate instruments
Finnneial pssors - =
Finaneaal liabilities TS I45.6T0 S 360

Fuir value sensitivity anulvsis for lived rote instruments
The compiny decs not acoount For any fixed mie fnencial 2ssets and lisbilities at fair value throough profit and loss. Therefiore, a chungz: in
interest mres wt the reporming dite. would not sifec) profit and loss aceount.

Cush Mow sensitivity wnalvsis for variable rofe Instrumenis

4 chonge of 108 bases poonts an mterest rate o1 the reporting date would have mcreased’ (deerepsed ) profit or boss by amounss shown below, Thas
anithyses gssumies thit all ether vaniahles, oo particular foreign cumrency tote (F any), remnins constant. The analvsis is perfermed on the sime
basis o8 for the previous yeor:-
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3533 Dnher Price risk

Othar price risk represents the risk (hat the fiar valee o fotore cash flows of a financid mstmment will fuctunte becuwse of changes momorkel

prices {other than those arismg frem interest mie nsk or-curency risk), whether these changes ore caused by fhctors specific to the mdividaal

fMnamcial instrument or s ssuer, or fctors affecnng ol smmilar finonein] ipsruments waded o the marker, The company 5 not exposed 1o

exmrumssdily price risk as it does pot hold Geancial mstrmments based commodily prices,

354

Falr value of fnancial assets and labilites

The ¢armying value of all fnancia] msmuments peflected in the Guancial smements approsimate o their e volues, Fair vilue s delermined on
the basis of ehjective evidence at cach reporting date

T Followang table showes the comryine amoonts anel fiie viles of finmcial dssets ond labilities, The fulr value of Gomei sssets messured o

fair waloe is siown balow, 1 does not inelude G valae information for Doancial aszeis ancd Teancial lakbilitics mor measured a1 Gir valie as the

eaTying amount s @ reasonable approsienaion of fir vahee,

Financial asseis

Long term deposits

Trule depostt=and short enm
prepavmeils

Ehher reccivables

sy and bienk balasees

Fimancial Linbilitics

Long term financing

Lomg term losns from directors
P TS P T T TeT Y

Lepbilities pgmainst nssots
subject to fininee lepse

Tracle andd other poyables
Unglwimed dividends
Accrued mearkup < interes)
Lown from directors and
EEsoCiles

Short term borriwings

Carrying Amount

Carrving Amownt

2023

2021

Al amortized cost

Fair value
through profit

Fuir value
through ather

At mmartized

Fair vulue
thragh profit or

Fair vulue
thraugh other

ey cumprﬂlrnﬂiti' il loss comprehensive
incpme income
Hupies
I 156180 - 1156, 180 - E
2935 ThE - 2,025,768 .
7120975 - 5295475 - -
A5 250 622 540 .
L6487 - - 20,00, -hih - -
405, 145 381 - = A7 b 0 = =

T8, 504, 331

42,494,535

5017168
108, 36 33

LAR3,679

255,776 - - 235,170 - -
075200035 RTS20.035
128.12.2.95] - - - - -
136,365,534 . 143,465,534 .
1006, 194,541 - - B56,592,603 - -

The basls for determining e values is ws follows:

Interest rates used for determining fair value
The interest maies used 1o discount estimated cash flows, when applicable, are based on the government yicld corve ot the reporting dote plus an adegunic
credit <prewd. Since the majority of the fniecial aisets we fixed mbe mstmumenis, there is no signilfeent differénce in morket rote asd the mobe of
instruimenl, fair vidue significently spproximates to carrying vabse

Fair value hicrarchy

The tilsle Below analyees fnancial assers e are measured st G valae, by valustion methods The different levels have been defined sy Tollaws
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= bl 200 Obsirvable inputs; and
= Lewel 3 ¢ Unohservable inpuzs

June 30, 2422

Ad [wir value through profit or loss

Jume 20, 2020

Al fabr value through profit or hss

Determination of fair valoes

hiabafities,

A5.5  OHT halanee sheet items

shifemeenis

e reduce debst

borrowinges,

Borrowings
Taonal eguaty
Total capital empboyed

Crewniog ralio

- Revel 1 Quoted prices m pctive markets for identicnl pssets and habaliies:

The Compiny held the followimg franoml assets at foe valoe:

Level2 | Level 3 [ Tutal

Bz

Claimes tot scknowledaed in view of pemding appeals before
agpellnte muthorities £ High Coun

Lozl proscurement of row mntorl

Hank gusrontes issved in fivor of Sut Konthem
Gis Mipehnes Limied for supply nf gas

Hank guarantes vsseed i evor of the divectors exesse aod wxation, Karachi

356 The effechve mte of interess

3 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Acmumber of the Company's secounting policies and disclosures réquire the determination of fair value, for both fimancial ond non-finmeial sssets and

June 30, 24022 Jume 3, 2021

Fndermnity bonds issued pgainst exemptoon of sales (s and custom duty on impost of mochinery and

Rupees
100,008 L1}, (R
17.537477 17.537.477
£, M AN U0 10
LG TSAHHN 1675, K

mittk wp for the monetary finmncial pssets and babilitles sre mentioned morespective notes 1o the financal

Thi company's prime objeol when rmotaggng copital s 00 safeguand @ abality fo coftinue s o going concern in onder (o provide adeguate teterms: for
sharehodder and benefits for other stakeholdess and to mamtadn wn optimal cipital strecture 1o redisee the cost of capital

In order to mamntain o adjust the eapital strocture, the compory may sdjust the ameunt of dividends pasd to sharcholders. issue new shores or sell assets
Conssient witly others-in the indusiry, the company monitars capitzl on the hasis of the gearing muo. The rtio is caleulored &5 100l borrewings divided

by total capital emploved. Borcowings fepresent lomg tenn Moancing from banking companies, long term lnaneing, o directors and associmes,
Teklicy wgndnsd asset subject o Goence Rase and short e birowings, Tolal capital emploved includes weal cquity as shown mthe balinee sheet plus

June 30, 2022 Jung 30, 2021

Rupees
Rupees KA a0, 197 #2353, 113
Rupees H6.059 1 TH 12517148
Rupees B12.R99.375 26 K70, 261
PFercentiyge CEE T RE.94




BILAL FIBRES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

3

kL]

kL)

a0

41

42

43

{

PLANT CAPACUIY AND PRODUCTION 122 21

Toe] numbrer of spindles installed 19016 20016

Togal numbser of sgindles worked

Mumber ol =hifts per day -

Insinlled capacity converied into 200 count {Kgs) 11889912 ILERD.Q12

Actun] produstion converted inte 2001 count (ks )

The contpuny closed it Bemess operation since June 16,2000, Therefore o production dunng e vear

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS dume 3, 2022 Jdune 3, 2021
AR Tramsacthons with rebsted parties Rupiees
Directors Fepavment of Town to director Mian BMacerm Omer TOCL O 404500

The compony hos relaced porty relationship with s associnted undertakings, ds directors und executives officers. Transactions with related partics
easantinlly entail sele and purchase of goods wnd o seevices or Loans from the sforementioned  conceens, All transactions: sre: camied  oul on

conrmereinl basis

Koy management perssonnel are-those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlfing the activitees of the entity, The

company cosidess all members of thelr management wan, meluding the choel execative officer and directrs W be i key menmgement personnel.

382 Following arg the related parties with whiom the company hmd entered into transasctiond or hove araagements ¢ agrecments in phace:

=romi, Party Wam Basis of Relaticnship Agrrregate % of Share halding in the company
| Ml aeem Omer {E0 |45, 63 %%

2 Ml [Masham Chaner AREDTiate WA

E} Mirs. Farnh Macem Associate NiA

4 Melunm M uhnmmecd Saleem Omer Assnciale MIA

3 Plps: Burryn Begum AsSDCIate A

REMUNERATION TO CHIEF EXECUTIVE , DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
There s no executive i the company ducing e year © 20210 Nl There soonly one chiel executive and salacies: pnd benefies: amounting 1o Bs
LR 2021 R | RO0000) wre provided dunng the vear, No salines ond benefits have been prosvided 1o the direetors duting the year

CORRESPFONDING FIGURES
Figures huve been reamanged | reclassified i compliance with the aceounting and seporting standards applicable in Pakistan whevever necesary o
reflect more approprinke presentation for the purpoess of coaparison

UN-CLAIMED DIVIDEND

Ths relates to un clnmed dividend, pertwming to vonoes Past seass and are sl Uneclamed. This amoant s bemg transfermed o Profin bearig account
nmad profit will be atilzed for Corperate Socinl responstbility prd other Specific Parposes

MUMBER OF EMPLIYVEES pilrpd 2021
Number ol emplovecy worked as w1 June 30 4 4
Averape number of emplovees worked durmg the year d 4

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATFE

There wre no subsequent events cecurring efier the balance sheet die,

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR 1S51E
Thiese Ninancial statements huve been antlonzed forssoe on October {ISM' thi Board of directors of the company

‘e
!{ k Ly
<) vy ‘!_,_,_1:;-_-_.._;_.- ’H:'r';_:ﬂ".-"

HIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR




BILAL FIBRES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 FORM 34
(Section 227(2)(f))
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
1.1 Name of the Company | BILAL FIBRES LIMITED |
2.1. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at | 30-06-2022 |
-—--Shareholdings------

2.2 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
178 1 100 89,848
451 101 500 184 686
144 201 1,000 140.414
251 1,001 5,000 692,095

92 5,001 10,000 772,286
Ky 10,001 15,000 382,533
17 15,001 20,000 320,886
10 20,001 25,000 235,000
B 25,001 30,000 223,000
10 30,001 35,000 328.000
& 35,001 40,000 182,500
o 40,001 45,000 213.000
B 45,001 50,000 396,000
7 50,001 55,000 366,600
2 60,001 65,000 128.000
1 65,001 70,000 868,500
q 70,001 75,000 284 000
2 80,001 85,000 166.000
A 95,001 100,000 400,000
2 100,001 105,000 208.000
2 105,001 110,000 216,500
1 110,001 115.000 115.000
1 115,001 120,000 120.000
3 140,001 145,000 429,000
1 145,001 150,000 146,500
2 150,001 155,000 306,500
1 155,001 160,000 157,000
1 175,001 180,000 178,500
1 185,001 190,000 187.500
1 190,001 195,000 181,000
1 205,001 210,000 209,500
1 245,001 250,000 250,000
1 265,001 270,000 270,000
1 290,001 295,000 285,000
1 350,001 355,000 352,500
1 480,001 485,000 480,500
1 485,001 490,000 487 500
1 520,001 525,000 523,500
1 575,001 580,000 575.487
1 1,090,001 1,095,000 1,084,500
1 1,765,001 1,770,000 1,769,674

1263 14,100,000
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2.3 Categories of Shareholders Shares Held Percentage

2.3.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer, 2,405,986 17.0637
and their spouse and minar children

2.3.2 Associated Companies, = 0.0000
undertakings and related
parties. (Parent Company)

2.3.3 NIT and ICP 8,033 0.0570

2.3.4 Banks Development - 00000
Financial Institutions, Non
Banking Financial Institutions;

2:3.5 Insurance Companies 52,100 0.3895
2.3.6 Modarabas and Mutual 33 0.0002
Funds
2.3.7 Shareholders holding 10% 2,845 171 16.6324
af more

2.3.8 General Public

a, Local 11,514,814 81.6653
b. Fareign 4 000 0.0284
2.3.9 Others - 0.0000
Joint Stock Companies 115,034 0:8158
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Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)
As on June 30, 2022

No. of Shares
Sr. No. |Name Held Percentage
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Detail): - -
Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail) - -
Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):
1 MIAN NAEEM OMER 2345171 16.6324%
2 MRE.MOHAMMAD ASGHAR 11,015 0.0781%
3 MR, SHAHID 1QBAL 10,000 0.0709%
4 MR, MUHAMMAD OMER 10,000 0.0708%
5 MR, MUHAMMAD KASHIF 10.000 0.0709%
B MR MUHAMMAD ASLAM BHATTI 10.000 0.0708%
7 MR. MUHAMMAD ANWAR ABBAS 9,800 0.0695%
Executives: -
Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 52,133 0.3697%

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:
Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company (Name Wise Detail)

1 MIAN NAEEM OMER 2,3451M 16.6324%
2 ME. MUHAMMAD RAFIQ ZAKI (CDC) 1,084 500 7.7624%

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

S. Mo MNAME SALE PURCHASE
il
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PROXY FORM

Folio No. CDC Participants [dentity Card No. ASC No,

I'We
of heing
amember{s) of BILAL FIBRES LIMITED. a holder of

of ordinary as per Registered Folio No,

hereby appoint

of

Shares Registered Folio No.

who is also member of BILAL FIBRES LIMITED, as my proxy to for me and my behalf at
the 36" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, October 27, 2022 and

at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2022

Witness:

1.

Please affix
Revenue Stamp

z.
NOTICE:
A member entitled to vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy. Proxies in order to be effective

must be received at Registered Officer of the Company duly stamped and signed not later than 48
hours before the time of meeting.




